
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

INDIVIDUALS OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 

7.30 pm 
Tuesday 

7 February 2012 
Town Hall, Main Road, 

Romford 

 
Members 6: Quorum 3 
 
COUNCILLORS: 
 

Wendy Brice-Thompson (Chairman) 
Jeffrey Brace 
Pam Light 
Keith Wells 
 

Linda Van den Hende (Vice-Chair) 
June Alexander 
 

 
 

 
 

For information about the meeting please contact: 
Wendy Gough 01708 432441 

wendy.gough@havering.gov.uk 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Individuals Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 7 February 2012 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
1 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCMENTS  
 
 The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other 

events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation. 
 
 

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE 
MEMBERS  

 
 (if any) – received. 

 
 

3 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 
 Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this 

point of the meeting.  Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time 
prior to the consideration of the matter. 
 
 

4 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 1 

November 2011 and authorise the Chairman to sign them. 
 
 

5 ROYAL JUBILEE COURT ASSESSMENT CENTRE  
 
 The Committee will receive a presentation on the Royal Jubilee Court Assessment 

Centre. 
 
 

6 AUTISM PLAN - UPDATE  
 
 Report to follow. 

 
 

7 ADVICE AND INFORMATION - SIGNPOSTING  
 
 The Committee will receive a presentation from the Information and Advice Project 

Manager. 
 
 

8 OVERVIEW OF RESIDENTIAL AND NON-RESIDENTIAL DEBT (Pages 9 - 18) 
 
 The Committee will receive a presentation on Residential and Non-Residential Debts 

from the Financial Assessment and Benefits Team Manager. (Presentation attached) 
 

9 URGENT BUSINESS  
 



Individuals Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 7 February 2012 

 
 

 

 To consider any other items in respect of which the Chairman is of the opinion, by 
reason of special circumstances which shall be specified in the minutes, that the item 
should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 
 

10 FUTURE AGENDAS  
 
 Committee Members are invited to indicate to the Chairman, items within this 

Committee’s terms of reference they would like to see discussed at a future meeting.  
Note: it is not considered appropriate for issues relating to individuals to be discussed 
under this provision. 
 
 
 

 
 Ian Buckmaster 

Committee Administration & 
Member Support Manager 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�

�
��������	
�����������	
����

������������	��������������������	��������
�������������������������� ��

!���"#�$# �%&!!�'()*&��+�,)*&�-�.�
�
�
/ #0#�12�
�
����������	
�������	���������
��������	������������������	������	����	�����
�������� ��!�� ������
���������"�# ��	��
�

�
��������
���	��$
�����#�	��	����%���	������������	������&������"����
�
�
�
'(� ���������

�
����� ���� �
� ���  ��� ��� ���� ���  ��� )��%����
� *%�	%��#� ��� +�	� ����
�����  ��� ���� ��� ,-� +�� ��$�	� ,.''� #�	�� ��	��� �
� �� ��		�� � 	���	�
���
�����$�� �������	���/�
�
�

'0� �������� 	
� ������ 	
� �3����� ���� �	�/��������� ��� �������
������
�
���� �����  ��� 	����%�� �� 	���	 � �	���  ��� + 	� ����� �����

������� ����
��� ���	�
�� 
���������� ����
1���
����1��#����������	�������
 �����	����
���� ��/�����������  ���#�	������	��� �� � ��	���
����� ��������	��� ����
 �� �
1���
���	�� �������1��#������	�������� ��������	������
������$��
��

� #���� �%������  ���� �
� �
�	�$��/� � ) � ���  ��	���	��$���� �����  �� �
"�%�	����#������		���� ������� ��������	�
��� ���������	
��������
��� ��
#����� ����� ��	� �����������%����
/�
�
���� 2��
 ������	�� #�
� ��		��� �� � �%�	�  ���  ��������� #� �� ������	
� ���
����� �������#� ��
 ����$����2��������
������#�	1�	/��) �#�
������ �� � ���
������	� ��� ����� ����� #���� $�� �� �	%��#�� ��� ���	����� ���� ����
���$�	����
 ������	��%�	��'0�	�
��� 
/�
�
*��  ��� 3(� ����
� ���	������� 3.� ����
� ������ ��  ��� 2��
 ������	�
4�
	�
���
�
� #�	�� 	����%�� �	��� ,5� 6�����	
�� ,7� +����	� ��	�	
8� �����
����	
��3,���	���

�
 �� 
����''�9�	
�
/�
�
����	�
�� 
���� ������ ������ �� �:(;���� ��
���� �	%��#�����#�	1�����
 �����	�����
 	����	���	�� ����(����	
4� ��	���	�� �����%�
 ��� ���� 	�������
#���� $�� #�	 �#����� �
� �
�� ��  ��� ��	��� ���� ��� ���	� #�	1���� ���� ���
�
��� ��#� #���
�� 
 ���� 	� �� ���� �����	�� ��%��	�$��� #� �� ��������	�� ��	��
�������
�#�����
����	���	�����	
�
 �� �<�$�%�������
/�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 4

Page 1



����"��4��0�	"# "�#�����5 41��6�
�����11##��!���"#�$# �%&!!�

�

�

�

����2�������� ���
�����$��
 ����#�
���� ������ �#�
������ �� � ��	��#�	��
:0;�#� ��9&=,��	��$�%�4�  ��
�#�
�%�	�������	�������
�#�
�  �����	
�����
$������ �� � �������������	
 ���������1��#����������� ������� �/�
�
���������  ����� �� �� ����'.0-�	�
��� 
��-70�#�	����	���%��$��
 ���� ��
��%������ �������#�����7.5������ ��	���������
�
/� �5:;����
 ���� 
 � ��
 �� � ����#����
��1��������
�
���� ����
�
��� ����	�
��� �����%��������
���� ���$� ������0.;�1��#���#�  ����� �� �
�������
 ����� ���  ���
��	�
� ��	� ���
�����$�������� �	%�� ���/��*�����	
���������� �� � ��
�#�
�$�����
#�	1����� �	����� ���>���� ����� �#��� �����	�%������	�� ������	�
 ���/�
�
����
 � :5;� ��� 
 ���� ��� 	����%�� ���� ����  	��������  ��	�� #�
� ��� 
��������
 	������� ��� ���� ���� ��� ����� 0.;� ��� ������	
� 
 � ��  �� � ���� ���
����	������#�
������ ����	�
 ���/� ����������  ���#�	�������	����$�� �
 ��
��
�
 ����#�����

�� ������$���������#� ������ ����	���������/�
�
*�����	
� 
 � ��  �� �  ��� 	�
�� 
� ���  ��� ��� � #�	�� $�  �	�  ����  ���� ���
����� ����#�%�	� ��	��#�
�	������	� ���	�%���� � ���
�����	��
/� ����	��
#�
� 
����� ��	� %���� ��	
�  �� ����� #� �� ���� ��� �

��
�����  ��� ���� ���
�� �#��� #�
� ���1���� � � ���� �	�� ���� ��� ���	� #�	1���/� � ���� �	��
� ���
���	�%���� 
�#�������$��1� �� ���>���� ���+ 	� ����?	������	��� ���/�
�
6��$�	
� �
1�� �$�� �  ��� ���	� ����
� #��� ��� �� �  �1��� ��	 � ��� #��/��
*�����	
���������� �� ����������#�
���� ����	���

����$�����	��%������
���������� �
��	�� ��� ������� ���� ��	� �	������ �� �#�
���#�
 ����� ���	�
 ���/�
�
6��$�	
��
1���$�� � ������� ��� 	������� �� �#�
��%����$����������� �#�
�
<�
 ���$�
������	
�/��*�����	
���������� �� � ��� 	�������#�
������������������
��
� $� � #�
� %����� ��	� �����/� � ���	�� #�	��  #�� ��%��
� �%����$���� �� $�
���
�#�	���

����� ��������	������� ����%��/��6��$�	
��
1����� ��� 	�������
������� 	������
����  �� � ���� ��� 
��� ��
� ���� ��
�� �	�
�� �  �	�����
� ��	������

�
/��*�����	��

�	�����$�	
� �� � ��� 	����������	�

� ��
�
��� �� ������ ��	���

�$��������

�
�#�	���
���� ����	
 /�
�
6��$�	
� �
1�� ���  ��	�� #�
�  	������� �%����$��� ��	� ���$�	
� ���  ��� ��$���/��
*�����	
���������� �� ����������	����� �����@�����	A
�+���� ��#����$��
�$���  �� �	�%��� � ���
�  �� ���$�	
� ���  ��� ��$���� ��� ��	�	A
�  	������� #�
�
��
���%����$������
�����
 �� �	��������������	�/����������  �����	���
 �� �#� �� ���	��� ������
�
� ���	��� ��%��������
����	 �����$���� ���������/�
�
���� �����  ��� �� ��  ��� 	���	 � ��� �
1��  �� � �� 	�%��#� ��� �	��	�

� $��
$	���� �$��1� �� ��������  ������7��:���� �
/�
��
�

'7� ����	������������������
�����
�
���� �����  ��� 	����%�� �� 	���	 � �	���  ��� �	��
��	�� ���� �	��	�����
6�����	���� �����
 ���	�+�	%���
�)� �	�����#� ����� �+��������	�/���
�

Page 2



����"��4��0�	"# "�#�����5 41��6�
�����11##��!���"#�$# �%&!!�

�

�

�

�����������A
���
 ���	�+�	%���
�B&�
���C�#�
� ��������	���
�������������
�
�� ����� ��� ������� ��������� ��� �
����	����� ���� �
���� ��������� �
��
�������������		���������������������	�������������������������������C/�
�
���� �����  ��� #�	�� ����	���  �� �  ��� ���� #�
�  �� ��1�� � � ��
��	� ��	�
��
 ���	
� ����� �� � ��������������$������ � ��$��������	���������� /�����
�
#���� �

�
 � ��� � 
������ ��	�� 
�	%���
� ��� 	�
�������  ��  ��� ����	������
��������������	�

�	�
�� �����
/�
�
���� ��� � +������ ��	�� 
�	%���� #�
� 	��	����
�� ��� ��	��� ,.''� �	���� ���	�
1����	��
D�
�

�� E	�� �>��	������

��

�� F��$����� ���	�%�� �����

�� �

�

��� ��F���

�

��� ��+����	 ��������������	�1�	����

�� F�%��#��=���� ���

�	������+������	�������$�
 ��
�����	�
��	��
�
�
*%�	�  ��� ��
 � 7� ��� �
��  ��� E	�� � >��	� 
�	%���
� ��� $���� ����	��� ���
 	��
��		��  ����	��	� ����
 ���	�+�	%���
/� �����E	�� �>��	�
�� ����#�
�
���������� #�� ��	
/����	�'�
�	%������		����� � ������ ������� �� ������
 ����

�����
 ���� �����	
� #��	�� ��

�$���  �� ����

� ���	��	�� �� �������
� �	�

�	%���
�� �	� ��� �� 
������ ��	�� ���� #�
� ��� ������ � � ��		��� �� �  ��� ��� ����
��� �� ��

�

��� ��
���� ���E��	�����

� ����	��+�	%���
��E��+���	� �	���
 ��� �	����������$��� �/�����	�,��	�%��� �����	
 ������� ��
�	%���������
���#� ��
 ��� � ��	� ��� � 
������ ��	�� 
����	 � ���� ���
� ��/�/� $	�1�	���� ���

������	����������

���������2��	��
� �� ���	���%�� �$��1�������� ���� ��
�	��	�

���
�
��
����	��	�� �/�
�
���������  ���#�	������	��� �� �����	�� ��������%����#�
�1������ �� �
�
���	 ���� ������ 
��	��
��	�� �����	��	��������������#�������
�� � ����
#� �� 1��� ������ 
 �1�����	
�� �� ��#� ����� ��� )���	�� ���� ��� �%���� #�
�
��	������6���,.''/�����
�������� ����%������� �����������

�$�����#�
#�$
� �����
�������"����+ 	�� ��F����	������ 	�����
�	%���
/��) �#�
���
��
����	 �� �  �� �  ��	�� #�
� ����� ���� %�	
���� ��� �%���� ��	� ����  �� �
��� ���
����	�� ��������
����#����� ���� � �������	�� ���/�
�
)�� �� ����  �� ���������� $����� 
�� ���	�%���� 
� ���  ��� 2���� �� ���  ��� �%�	����
��
 ���	� ����	������ ��	� ��� � +������ ��	�� 
�	%���
� ��
 ���	
� #�	��
����� �����#����������D�
�

�� ���� 	��� ���� ���  ��� ���$�	� ���  ���
� �� ��
 ���	� #�
� �
1��  ��
�	�%��� ���
��������	�� ���� �� ����������/�

�

�� ���
�
 ����� ��� ����	�� ���� �	�%�
���� ��
�	����  �� � 	���	��

� ���
�������� ��� ��� �� � �
��� �	�  ��� 
 ���� #� �� #����  ��� ��
 ���	� �
�

���1����� �������	�� ����	����%���
� ���
���/�

�

�� )��	�%�� 	�
���
�%���

�  �� ��� �� �� 	���%���� ����
� ��� ���
����
��
 ���	��		� � ���/�

Page 3



����"��4��0�	"# "�#�����5 41��6�
�����11##��!���"#�$# �%&!!�

�

�

�

�

�� F�����%���������
�	%������������ 
�
�

�� G������� ��
 ���	� ��
��� � ��� ��������� � ����	�� ���� 	���	 ����
���$����� �� �	�� 
�	%���� �	�%�
����  �� $�� $�  �	�  �	�� �� � � ��
 ���	�
���
/�

�
6��$�	
��
1���$�� � ����%������� 	��#�����#�
���� ���������������	��
,.',����"����+ 	�� ������� ��
�#�
���� �	�� /��*�����	
���������� �� � ��	��
#�
��� ��� � ���
������������	������	�
��������� ��	���	�� ����#���������
���3'������	�/��) �#�
���������� �� � ���������� ����#�
�������� ��	�����
$��������$<�� ���
��  ���$����	����$���������� ��  ����  ���	��� ���� ���
�������#�
���������/�
�
�
� 	���	
� �%�	 �
���� ���  ��� �%���� ��� 	��� ������	
� ���������  �� �  ��	��
#�	�� �� 	����� 
�	%���
� ��� =����
� ���  ��������������� ���  ���� #�� ��  ��
�������#� ��3..�%����	�$���������������	/�����	��#�
������$��� �� ������� � ��
����	�� ��	��
� ��$	���� ���
�	%���
� �� ���������/���%�	 �
����#����$�����
 ���F����	�F���	�	�����	�����%����%�	 �
����$��	
���������%���/������
�%������� 	��#������
��������� �������%��������������+� �	��/�
�
6��$�	
� �
1�� �$�� �  ��� �������� ��� ���� �	���� ��� ��
 ���	
/� � *�����	
�
���������  �� � #���� �� ����� � �	�
�� �� �� ��	� ���  ���  ���������� ���  ���
�� �	�� ��	� �����	
�������� ��� 	�$� ���� ��� �	
�#����$�� ���1��� �  ����
�	��

������	���/� ���������� �����#��  �� ����+ ��1��	 ������������"�%�	����
���������� ���	�%������� � /� �*�����	
����������  �� �  ������ 	��#�
� ���$��
 ���%���� �	��
�� �	���
������ 
��� �������� ��
���
��	� ������

/������ �	���

 �1�����	� �	����
� ���
� #�	�� �� �@��
� �%���� ��	����� �	�

	��
� ���
���������	�/�
�
���� �����  ��� �� ��  ��� 	���	 � ���  ���1�� ������	
� ��	�  ��� ����	�� �%��
	���	 /�
�
�

'-� ��������������	�	������
�
�
���� �����  ��� 	����%�� �� 	���	 � ��� �

�
 �%�� ����������� ���	�%����
�� ����
/� ����
� #�
�  �� ��%��  ��� �����  ��� ��� �%�	%��#� ��� ��#� �

�
 �%��
 ���������� �/�/� ������	�� ��� ����"��� ��� #�
� $����� �%������  �	����� ��

� � ��� �	�<�� 
� �
� ��	 � ���  ��� "�%�	���� ,.'(� ��� 
� �	��
��	�� ����
�	��	����/�
�
*�����	
���������� �� �  ��� �����������������	���������� ��� ��
 ���� ����
���  ���  �����������	��� ������������������ �����������  ��  �������� �
���  ���	� �������
/� � �
� ��� 3.� +�� ��$�	� ,.''��  ��	�� #�	�� �	���� 3�,..�
�
�	
�����

�
 �%�� �������������"�%�	���/��)��,.'.�"�%�	�������<����� ���
������ �

�
 �%�� ����������� �	�<�� � ������ #� �� ',� � ��	� $�	����
/� � ����
������� ����	��	�����#�
� ��������������	���������"��� ��� � ������ 	��
�����	���	�%�
���� �	������	�

�$�	�����#�	1���� ��
��	��$�
 ��	�� �������

Page 4



����"��4��0�	"# "�#�����5 41��6�
�����11##��!���"#�$# �%&!!�

�

�

�

�%����� ��#� ��� �� �%�
/� � "�%�	���� ��� �� �%���� ��	 ����� �� ���  ���
�	��	����� ��� �� #��� 	����� ��� �	�<�� 
� ��� $���� �� � ��� �����/� � ���
��
������D�
�

�� F��	����
� ���� ���  ��� ������	�� ��� ��	������ 
�	%����  �� ���	�%��
����
� ��� 
�	%���� 
 ���	
�� 
���� �
� 	�
�������  �� ���	�
�� ��� ��
#��	�	���������2������ �#�
�$������
����	�

����	�#�������$�	�
�����
 ���	
/�

�� ��� � +������ ��	�� 
 ���� ��� ���������
� #�	1���� ��� ���� �� ��� $����
��%��%�� ��� #�	1
���� �%�� 
�  �� ���	�%��  ���	� ���	
 ������ ���  ���
$����� 
� �

�
 �%��  ���������� ���� �	�%��� ���  ���	� ���������� ���
����������2������ ������	�����1���
/���

�� �� ����
 	� ���� ������ �� ��� $���� 
� � ��� � � H�#� �	��� F�
��	���
��� 	�� ��	� $� ��  ��� ��$���� ��� 
 ����  �� �
��  �� ����� ��� ���	�%��
���	
 ����������

�
 �%�� �����������%���
�

�� �� ��	1� ���� ���������  �� 	��
�� �#�	���

� ��� �� �	�
 � �	���  ���
��$���/�

�
��
����$����������	���	���� ������	���	�������� ��9"+�"�%�	�������	�
 ��� 9"+� +����	 � ��	� +������ ��	�� �	��	����/� � ���
� #�
�  �� 
����	 �  �	���
�� �������	�<�� 
�#� �� ����%�	�	�������$<�� �%�����	�%������	#�	�
��������
��� �� �%�
�  �� ���	�%�� �� ����
� ��� ���%�	� �����������
� ��	�

� $� �� 
������
��	��������� �/�����
���	�<�� 
�#�	�D�
�

�� /4 -�0#�4�� ���7��8�� 04--� 1��8� -#�-�#� ��19� �#�#�1��/� � ���
�
#�����
��������	�����?�+� �?��$�����
� �������+� ���� ��� �%���
�
 �� ���$��� ��	 ������ 
������
�� #� �� ���� ���  �� 
������ ���%�� ���
	� �	��  ��  ���	� ����� ��%�	����� /� � ���
� #���� �	��� �� �	�� �	�
����������� ��� ���	�%�� ���� �� ��� #���$����/� � ) � #���� ��
��
	����� �������� ����
 	�

������	�	
/�

�

�� �4--� 1��8� ���8� 1# ������ 5��-�#:�5����1���0)� � ���
� #���� �
��
�

�
 �%�������������
��� ���
� ��	��������#� �� �����  �	������ ���
4�
����� 
����	 � ���
� ��8�	� ������� #� �� ���	����� ������� ��
/� � ���
�
#�������$���������� ��$������ ����������

���
 � � ������
�  ���
����
 ���������� �����	�������%��
����
����	 �����/�

�

�� ��-��� #0-��0#���01����1����1#��/�����
�#�����
 �$��
����
�������
 �
 ���� �$���  �� ��
 ���� �� 	����� ��� ������	�8����"��� �� 
��� ���
��
�
�����  �� 
����	 � ���	��� �	� �
�$��� �������� $����� �
���	���
�	�����
�� ����	� ��� ������
�B� �	�
1C� ��� ���	��#��������#� ������',�
���	� �	�� ������#�����

�

��� ����	���		��/� ����
�#��������#� ���
�
���	����	�����
�� ��� ��$��2���1�	������
�	�� �� � ��������#�
�
��
������%�	����� /�

�
���������  ���#�	����%���� ���
���� ����� ����� ��$����� 
��	��� ��� �	���
�	�<�� 
/�����
���������$� �� ���
����

�
���	� �������� ���� ���$�
���

�
$����� 
/�
�

Page 5



����"��4��0�	"# "�#�����5 41��6�
�����11##��!���"#�$# �%&!!�

�

�

�

*�����	
� ���������  �� � ���	�  ��� 9"+� ��	� +������ ��	�� �	�<�� ��  ���� #�	��
��
����%���� ������"��� �������
���������	�/� ����
� ������������� ����(.�
����� 
� #� �� �������� �����

�
��  ��� 
�
 ��� #���� ���
�	��  ���	� %� ��� 
���
�
 #�������������������

�	�����	 �����	
�������	 ��	��

�
 �����#�
�����/����
)�� �����	
 �3�#��1
���� ��� 	���� ��	�����$����%�	����
� �%�����$��1�������
����� �/� 6��$�	
� �
1�� �$�� �  ��� ��
 � ���  ��� �2������ /� � *�����	
�
���������  �� � � � �2�� ��  �� �	���� I'...� ��	� ���	�� ��#�%�	� �� ��
�� ���
���

����#����$����	����
 ��/��*�����	
���������� �� ������2������ �#�
�
 �
 �����	������	��
�/�
�
���� �����  ���  ���� %��#�� �� ���$�	� ��� �%���
� #����� #�	�� �%����$��/��
���
��������D�
�

�� ����
������	���  ���

�� +��1��>� �� �	������	$���6�������>� �� �	�

�� E���
�>� �� �	�

�� E����>� �� �	�

�� �����	� �	��G� 	����+��
�	�

�� >��	�+��
�	�

�� 6�������>�
���
�	�

�� �� ������1�� ������� ����������?�+�
�
*�����	
���������� �� � ��	��#�	�� �	���� ��
��

�����	�I7���#��1/�
�
���������  ����� �� ���	���	 ���� ���1�� ���������	
���	� ���	� ����
�

':� �����������	������������;�������
�
���� �����  ��� #�	�� ��%��� �� �	�
�� � ���� ���  ��� ��#� #�$
� �� ��	� ��� �
��	�� ��� "�%�	���/� � ���� �����  ��� #�	�� ����	���  �� �  ��� 	��
��� ��	�
�%�������� �����#�#�$
� ��#�
���� �� ������%�	�������	
�����
� ���/������
��#�#�$
� ��#����$�������%�	
��� ����	�� ��������%����
�	%������
�	����
����	��� ������
�� �	�%�� ����� ��� �	�� �������� B�	�� � ��	C/� � ���
� #����
	���%��  ��� 
 ����� ��� ��� �� ���� 
������ 
�	%���
�� 
���� ����	� ���	�%��
�

�

�� �� 
������ %�	
���� ���  ���  	� ��� ��� �� 
��	��� ��	� �������� 
 �����
6��$�	
����	 ��	
��%���� �	��
�� �	������$���/�
�
���������  ���#�	������	��� �� � ���#�$
� ��$������
��#�
�=���1���	 �
+��� ���
� ��� #�
� 
���
�	�� $��  ��� >���	 ��� � ��� "��� �/� � ���� #�$
� ��
��� $���� �
�� $�� + ��1��	 � �������� #����� #�
� �� �����	� �	� ��������  ��
"�%�	���/������#�$
� ��#�
��%�������	���� ���
�	%�����
�	
A��
�	��� ��
��
�	�� ����	��������	 ���� ���	�������� ������� ���$�	������ ���	�������/�
����� #���� $�� �$���  �� ��1�� ������
�� $�� ��� ��� 	��� ��� ��������  ���	�
����
 ���
�� �
���� ���������  �� � �
� ���	
 ���$���� <�	���� �	���� ��� 
��#
�
���� ������	�
��� ���	�#�� � ���������������� ��/�
�
*�����	
���������� �� � ��	��#�	�� �	���	�� �
��� �� ���#�$
� �4� ��
��#�	��
	�����$�	��	��	���/������	��	�� ��#�
���	��
�	
�#������� �#�� � ��$�����
 ��� 
� �� ����� �	� #�	�� ��� �������  ��� ��$�	� 	�� �� #�
� ��	�  ��
��  �� � 1��#�

Page 6



����"��4��0�	"# "�#�����5 41��6�
�����11##��!���"#�$# �%&!!�

�

�

�

 �������������$� ������	��

�	��������
�	%���
��%����$��� �� ��������
�	����#�
���	� ��
�� �� �1��#�#�� � ����#�� �����#�	�������� ������

�
 �������	�� ����2���1��� ���
��%�
/�
�
���������  ���#�	��
��#�� �������
��%����$�������������� ���	�� �
/��*��
 ����	���� 	�� ��  ��������#�
�
� ��� �#� ��  �������	�� ��� ���
����  ��� ��� �
���� 
��� ���  ��� ������  ��� ��$�	� 	�� �� ��%�� �� ���$�	� ��� �����
� #��	��
���������$�����������  ��� 	�� 	�� ���
1�� ��	� ����	�� �����������	�� �
�����
� �� ���
�� ���� �����

�

��� ���� �������	�� ��������%���� �� �#�
�
����/�
�
*�����	
� ���������  �� � � � #�
� �����  �� $�� �$���  �� ��
 ���� ��
� #� ����  ���
)���	�� ���� ��� �%���� +���� 
��  �� � �
�	
� ���� �� ��

�
 �����  ��	�� �	���
 ���%���� ��	
/������	���	����� ��
������
�	%���
����$����	���%���	��� ���
#�$
� �� 
�� �
�  �� 	���%�� ���� 
 ����� �

���� �� #� ��  �� � ��	�
�/� � G%�	��
��������  ���#�$
� �� �������� ���
����  ������������$�	
��	�� �  ��  ���

��������
�	%���/�
�
���������  ����� ��  �� ��� ���������� ������� �	�#����$�� ��
 �����
��  �� �
�
�	
������������ ���� ��������� ��
��������
�	%���
/�
�
6��$�	
� �
1�� ���  ��� 
� �� #�
� 
���	�/� � *�����	
� ���������  �� � � � #�
� ��

���	��
� ��������	
���������	�� ����#�
�
�� ��	�� � �� ���
�	%���/��) �#�
�
���������  �� �$���	�������� ��%���  ���
�
 ���#����$��  �
 ��#� ���
�	
�  ��
��
�	�� � �#�	1������� �%���/� �G����
�	�������$����
� ���� �� ������� ��� ���
 �� � ������������
�#�	����� ������ �����
������ ���
�	���/�
�
���������  ��� ���1��������	
���	� ����	�
�� � ���/�
�
�

'5� 
���������������
�
���������  �����	��� �� � ����#�
��� ��������#����� ��
� ��$���������
����� �	�������
D�
�
J�� ����� ���)���	�� ��������%����+�������������� ����������%��/�
G��$����� �� �H�#��	���F�
��	������ 	��
F�������$��������	 ��

�

��� ���� 	�/�
�

� �
�
�
�
�
�
�

� �9�� ����
�

�

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Adult Social Care debt

Overview of Residential & Non-

Residential debts A
genda Item

 8

P
age 9



There are two areas of service that we 
financially assess and charge for in Adult Social 
Care.  They are;

• Residential care – this is any care provided to an 
individual in a residential or nursing home, 
including long term and short term placements 
and respite care

• Non-Residential care – this relates to all types of 
home care services as well as day opportunities 
& travel to and from day centres

P
age 10



Types of debt

The debt relating to residential & non-residential 

care is classified into the following types of debt;

1. Secured debt – where a charge is placed on 

the debtors property which ensures it can’t be 

sold without the Council being reimbursed in full 

first

2. Bad debt – monies we do not anticipate 

recovering

3. Ongoing debt – unsecured arrears where 

collection is anticipated

P
age 11



Residential Debt – Apr 08 to Mar 11 (position at 

year end)

0

1000000

2000000

3000000

4000000

5000000

6000000

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11

Total debt

Bad debt

Ongoing debt

Secured debt

P
age 12



Non-Residential Debt – Apr 08 to Mar 11 (position

at year end)

0

100000

200000

300000

400000

500000

600000

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11

Total debt

Bad debt

Ongoing debt

Secured debt

P
age 13



Other areas of improvement

As well as total debt and bad debt falling over the last 3

years the Council has also seen a reduction in the number

of debtors and the average age of debts. 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

2008/09 2009/10 2010/11

RES No. of
debtors

RES Average
of debt (days)

NON RES No.
of debtors

NON RES
Average age
of debt (days)

P
age 14



Other areas of improvement

In addition to reducing bad debt and the total number of 

debtors, the last 3 years have seen steady improvement in

the collection of invoiced care fees.

Financial Year Residential Non-Residential

2008/09 86% 84%

2009/10 88% 86%

2010/11 89% 88%

P
age 15



Changes in approach

The improvements in the collection rates and the

reductions in bad debt have been as a result of more

efficient approach to income collection and debt recovery.

Specifically, the following have been introduced in the last

2 years;

• a pro-active/preventative approach to debt collection –

rather than waiting for debts to reach a certain size 

before taking action we now contact all new debtors who 

have 3 invoices outstanding with a robust interventionary 

letter to prevent large debts accruing

P
age 16



Changes in approach cont.

• closer working relationship with the Legal Department – a member 
of the legal department is based full time within the Financial 
Assessment & Benefits Team dealing with debts still outstanding 
after standard recovery processes have failed

• applying Deferred Payment Agreements as standard in all property 
cases – instead of offering Deferred Payments as an option we now 
insist that any Residential care user with a property enters into one, 
which means a greater sum of debt is now secured with a charge on 
a property

• pushing direct debit take up for Residential care users – this was not 
possible until October 2010 due to limitations with the billing system 
but now it is it is being offered to all new users as part of the 
financial assessment process.  Take up is growing and is hoped to 
be at 50% within the next 24 months.

P
age 17



Conclusion

In the past 2 years the Financial Assessment & Benefits

Team have revised how the resources allocated to debt

recovery are used in order to make them more efficient. 

Processes have also been changed with a view to reducing

the number of bad debtors and to maximising potential

income collection.  These changes have had a notable

impact on performance in the last 2 financial years and the

expectation is that income collection will continue to rise

while debt, and especially bad debt, will continue to fall.

P
age 18


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	8 OVERVIEW OF RESIDENTIAL AND NON-RESIDENTIAL DEBT

